Dear Colleges Scotland,

Under the Freedom of information act please supply the following information:

With the exception of annual fee’s charged to the Colleges or College Boards you represent please
advise if you receive any operational funding from the Scottish Government or any other NDPB or
umbrella government organisation for the past 5 years?

Please also supply details of any project specific funding from the SFC over the last 5 years please
include amounts, dates, and remit of project(s).

Please supply me with detail of any other funding or alternative sources of income that are required
for operational costs of Colleges Scotland for example any European funding for the past 5 years
and include amounts, dates and remit of project where applicable?

Please provide at total income amount for the operational costs year on year for Colleges Scotland
for the past 5 years.

Please acknowledge receipt of this communication and | shall look forward to receiving your
response within 20 working days.

Yours faithfully,



